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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Modoc Friends Church was originally constructed in 1883 and
used by the government as the Modoc School. The building is a rec-
tangular Shiplap structure. The front of the building was pierced by
two portals, with a window between the two doors. The back of the
building was provided with one door. The sides of the structure were
provided with four windows, originally shuttered. The roof was originally
covered with red cedar shingles, with one chimney and a bell situated '
toward the front of the building. The roof was also provided with
studs to allow climbing access to the chimney and bell.

In 1892 the building was moved to its present location. The current
site comprises eight acres. A cemetery was begun on this site and many
Modocs -associated with the Modoc War are buried at this’ spot. ~'After’
its move, the bulldlng was exten91ve1y remodeled by Charles W. Goddard.

The' renovatlon ‘enlarged the ‘building to seéven ‘rocms to accomodate the
missionary's family and a meeting room seating 100 persons.. The interior
consisted of hardwood floors and plaster walls. An altar was at the front
of the church and the congregation sat on wooden pews. An organ was also
provided. Illumination was by brass lamps. Sometime after the re-modeling,
Three additional out-buildings were constructed. '

' Since 1893, the building has changed very little. The original roof
has been replaced with composition shingles and the building is now covered
with, asbestos, siding.  The three outbuildings are still standing. Plans
for the future include a complete restoration of the facade to its
original appea;ance. After the restorationm, the,bulld;nng111 serve
as a community center. : ‘ ’ T
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Modoc Friends Church represents the last standing building associated

with the Modoc prisoners of war who were removed to Oklahoma after the
1873 Modoc War. Many of the leading participants in that war are buried
in the church cemetery.‘ Three of these warriors became ministers of the

Friends Church

During the Grant Administration, the government decided it would be
easier to convert the Indian than it would be to exterminate him. As a
result, numerous religious denominations were given the task of civil~
izing the Indiam. The Society of Friends, or Quakers as they were
more commonly known, were one of the Protestant denominations chosen to
guide the Indians out of "barbarism'" and it was to their care that the
government intrusted the Modocs. The primary tool used by the Friends
to enlighten their charges was the school and the church.

The Modoc Mission Church was built to aid in the assimilation process.
Originally constructed im 1883, the building served as both 3 ‘school
and a church The school-mission was operated by the Soc1ety of Friends
under a conttract with the Federal Government. There Moddc children
received instruction in reading, writing, and arithmetic. 1In addition,
Bible study was included on a daily basis. Religious instruction was
continued on the Sabbath. The Modocs took a great interest in these
Sunday services and the meetings were conducted by their own people.
Frank Modoc, one of the leaders in the Modoc War, was installed as the
minister of the Church, and later became the first Indian ordained by the
Society of Friends.

In 1891, the building was purchased by the Friends and moved four
miles the following year to its present location. After extensive
re-modeling, the Mission was placed under the care of Philander and
Carolyn Blacklegs. The Modocs continued to remain active in the Church
until 1909 when those Modgcs who wished were allowed to return to the
Klamath Agency in Oregon. Following this date, the Modocs played a
diminishing role in the life of the Church. By 1935, the Church had no
full time pastor, and was attended once a month by eight people who were
served by a retired Friends minister. The last meeting was held at the
Church in 1978. The proposed future use of the structure is a
community center for the remaining Modoc descendents.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION o
The northern boundary is determined by the northern limits of the cemetery while the
southern boundary extends to the edge of the church property. The eastern boundary
is the east limit of the cemetery and the road determines the western boundary.
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